

Aleksander Nielsen – Senior Lawyer

Phone: +47 95 11 25 70

E-mail: <u>aleksander@berngaard.no</u>

Language: Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

Aleksander is part of our real estate and construction team. He provides advice and dispute resolution services regarding construction projects to both public and private sector clients. He also assists various actors in the real estate industry on a wide range of real estate issues.

Aleksander assists in all phases of construction projects – from drafting and negotiation of contracts and advice during the project, to final settlement negotiations and dispute resolution, both through the courts and through other channels.

Aleksander regularly litigates cases in the courts, and he has acquired considerable experience from large, complex construction law disputes.

In addition, Aleksander holds courses on construction law, both for companies and students at the Faculty of Law at the University of Oslo.

EXPERIENCE

2020 -	${\bf Advokat firm a et\ Berngaard\ AS-Senior\ Lawyer}$
2018 – 2020	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – <i>Lawyer</i>
2016 - 2018	${\bf Advokat firm a et\ Berngaard\ AS}-{\bf \it Associate}$
2015 - 2016	${\bf Advokat firm aet\ Berngaard\ AS}-{\it Legal\ assistant}$
2014 - 2014	Dacheng Law Offices, Shanghai – <i>Trainee</i>
2013 - 2014	EF Education First – Student advisor

EDUCATION

2010 – 2015 Master of Laws, *University of Oslo*